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From: Kate Madsen
To: "Biance Schoeman"
Subject: FW: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation
Date: Thursday, 8 October 2020 11:52:45 AM
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Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

PAUA
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 7:49 PM

To: 'Ella Makin' <Ella.Makin@waidc.govt.nz>; 'Emma Cowan'
<Emma.Cowan@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; 'Nicola Laurenson' <nicola@laurensonplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kathryn Drew' <kdrew@bbo.co.nz>; 'Perry Empson' <Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

HI Ella et al,

| was led to believe that Waikato-Tainui was already reviewing the application, and had sent to
Norm for review also — see attached email from Nov 2019.

| will also call Lorraine tomorrow, as there has obviously been a misunderstanding.
Kind Regards,

Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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FW: EMAIL - IWI - Resource Consent Application Information was executed at 26/11/2019 8:05:00 AM


			From


			Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager


			To


			'Kate Madsen'


			Recipients


			kate@pauaplanning.co.nz





As discussed,.





I will need to respond





Norm Hill|Strategic Relationships Manager


Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 |Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz<mailto:norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>


Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204


[Facebook-icon-email banner]PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz<http://www.welenergytrust.co.nz/>


[Facebook-icon-email banner]http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust











[cid:image006.jpg@01CDDC5C.9C20A720]





From: Lorraine Dixon <lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz>


Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 12:00 p.m.


To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>


Subject: FW: EMAIL - IWI - Resource Consent Application Information was executed at 26/11/2019 8:05:00 AM





Kia ora Norm,





Please find below some resource consents within the Waahi Whanui Trust area





Ngaa mihi


Lorraine





[https://s3-ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/d6internalops/Clients/Waikato+Tainui/WT-Gold.png]





Lorraine Dixon | Project Advisor / Taiao


Mobile: +64 27 628 2980 | Tel: +64 7 858-0430


Email: lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz | Web: www.waikatotainui.com


Address: PO Box 648, 2 Bryce Street, Hamilton 3204


[https://s3-ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/d6internalops/Clients/Waikato+Tainui/facebook.png]<https://www.facebook.com/Waikato.Te.Iwi/>[https://s3-ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/d6internalops/Clients/Waikato+Tainui/instagram.png]<https://www.instagram.com/waikatotainui/?hl=en>





This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk.





Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.





Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.


From: IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz> <IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz>>


Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 8:05 AM


To: sheryl.roa@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:sheryl.roa@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; Sharron.Kenny@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Sharron.Kenny@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Subject: EMAIL - IWI - Resource Consent Application Information was executed at 26/11/2019 8:05:00 AM





Kia ora,





If you require a copy of the application documentation please fill out our online web form - https://bps.waikatoregion.govt.nz/online-services/new/RequestForService?Subject=Regulatory%2CConsentsandCompliance&SubSubject=Consentprocess/applications detailing the application number. WRC staff will endeavor to respond to you within two working days.





If there isn't any resource consent application information in the table below, this is due to there being no applications lodged during this period.





Naaku noa


________________________________


Area


SubType


Applicant


App. No


Application Purpose


Type


Activity


Industry


Street Address


Town City


Officer


Email


Ngati Haua Statutory Acknowledgement


Bed - structure


Devon Park Limited


APP141308<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141308&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254941575&sdata=fG%2BPDETNoso7WBDJ%2BFalGbMygDyPtAiBFXYzvqm%2FMDk%3D&reserved=0>


New


Resource Consent


To install culverts on site for the purpose of replacements





143 Harbutt Road


Cambridge


Diane Palmer


Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Waikato River Legislation Area A


Diversion


Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited


APP141283<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141283&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254951571&sdata=yFBVNWclt%2BOguk7bRPOzfM5pvE23wg8PnsrNLFBCfPQ%3D&reserved=0>


New


Resource Consent


To divert stormwater and groundwater in association with Fill Areas 2, 3 and 4





Riverview Road


Huntly


Jorge Rodriguez


Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


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


To undertake stream diversions, reclamation of streams and associated bed disturbance in association with filling Areas 2, 3 and 4.





Riverview Road


Huntly


Jorge Rodriguez


Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Waikato River Legislation Area A


Land - disturbance


Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited


APP141283<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141283&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254961564&sdata=xYfNrIniiO5x5zzXQpXxItD5XkQPjT3xpCFniPrGM40%3D&reserved=0>


New


Resource Consent


To undertake earthworks in association with





Riverview Road


Huntly


Jorge Rodriguez


Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Waikato River Legislation Area A


Land - solid waste


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


To discharge Cleanfill and Managed Fill to Land at Areas 2, 3, and 4





Riverview Road


Huntly


Jorge Rodriguez


Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Waikato River Legislation Area A


Land - solid waste


Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited


APP141283<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141283&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254971556&sdata=oxDObwoe47DjPtkQa0mwDC8kJtMmebTAakb2CBk%2BSXY%3D&reserved=0>


New


Resource Consent


To discharge overburden to land at Areas 2, 3, and 4





Riverview Road


Huntly


Jorge Rodriguez


Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Waikato River Legislation Area A


Land - stormwater


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


To discharge stormwater and treated water in association with Fill Areas 2, 3 and 4.





Riverview Road


Huntly


Jorge Rodriguez


Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>


Waikato River Legislation Area A


Bed - structure


Devon Park Limited


APP141308<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141308&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254981550&sdata=ID3NsbPD%2BOYuL0yrkAHaAvZYcWJALlKJYs2yWFHQtos%3D&reserved=0>


New


Resource Consent


To install culverts on site for the purpose of replacements





143 Harbutt Road


Cambridge


Diane Palmer


Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz>





**********************************************************************





This email message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege.  If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message.  Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Waikato Regional Council.  Waikato Regional Council makes reasonable efforts to ensure that its email has been scanned and is free of viruses, however can make no warranty that this email or any attachments to it are free from viruses.





**********************************************************************
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PAUA
PLANNING

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

From: Ella Makin <Ella.Makin@waidc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 5:47 PM

To: Emma Cowan <Emma.Cowan@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; Nicola Laurenson
<nicola@laurensonplanning.co.nz>; Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kathryn Drew' <kdrew@bbo.co.nz>; Perry Empson <Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

Hello all,

| have been forwarded an email from Lorraine Dixon, Project Advisor / Taiao of Waikato Tainui,
as outlined below:

With regard to The attached form for “Iwi consultation” for the Gleeson Quarry at Riverview
Road. The only Iwi Authority within Waikato is Waikato-Tainui and not Waahi Whanui Trust.
Waahi Whanui Trust is a Social Service provider and although represents six marae, and is not a
registered iwi authority.

In saying that, Waikato-Tainui, (the official, registered and only Iwi Authority for Waikato) need
to be engaged in order to fulfil part 2 of the RMA as well as ensuring the integrity of the Vision
and Strategy of the Waikato River.

Also, Waikato-Tainui and the local authority agree that, in working together under the Deed of
Settlement in relationship to the Waikato River, they will:
a. Give appropriate weight to the relevant matters and documents provided for under the
deed of settlement and [Waikato-Tainui Raupatu Claims (Waikato River) Settlement
Act], including:
(i) the overarching purpose of the settlement to restore and protect the health and
wellbeing of the Waikato River for future generations;
(i) the vision and strategy;
(iii) the integrated river management plan; and
(iv) the Waikato-Tainui environmental plan;
b. respect the mana whakahaere of Waikato-Tainui;
c. actin a manner consistent with the principles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi/the Treaty of
Waitangi; and



tel:%2B64%209%204422959

tel:%2B64%2021%20944583

mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

mailto:pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz
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mailto:Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz



d. recognise the statutory functions, powers and duties of the local authority under
legislation

Can you please advise when Waikato-Tainui will be engaged with regard to Gleeson Quarry
proposal at River view Road please?

I have emailed Lorraine copies of the two AEEs, the summary of the iwi consultation and the CIA
prepared by Norman Hill on behalf of Waahi Whaanui Trust.

Emma / Perry / Kathryn, are you aware of any approach to the Waikato Region from Lorraine?
Kate, you may wish to engage with Lorraine directly, her email is Lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz
If you have any queries, please let me know.

Kind regards,
Ella Makin

Principal Planner

Waikato District Council
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Waikato

m P 07 824 8633 = F 07 824 8091 m Call Free 0800 492 452 m DDI 07 824 5739 m M
Private Bag 544, Ngaaruawaahia 3742
I5 Galileo Street, Ngaaruawaahia

Waikato
Ex0)

DIFTRICT COUNCIL
e Eibursiior b Pkt s Wibhutt

Waikato District Council will continue to operate most of our services during COVID-19 Alert Level
3.

But unfortunately our offices, libraries, pools and community halls remain closed to the public.
The vast majority of staff are currently working from home and the response time for some
services may be impacted.

For council updates visit https://www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz/vour-council/covid-19,

From: Emma Cowan [mailto:Emma.Cowan@waikatoregion.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 8:38 a.m.

To: Nicola Laurenson; Kate Madsen
Cc: 'Kathryn Drew'; Perry Empson; Ella Makin
Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

Hi Nicola

The WRC conditions have been drafted and are being reviewed internally. However, | am still
waiting for the draft managed fill water sampling and analysis plan (SAP) and an updated EMP
that reflects changes to the ecological compensation. As well as a bit more information around
how betterment is being achieved. Some of the above will be added into the draft conditions
once received.



mailto:Lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz

http://www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz/
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Has WDC drafted conditions for areas 2,3, 4?
If so could you lease send them through so | can check there’s no conflicts with the WRC
conditions.

| guess WDC has picked up the terrestrial ecology aspects and has the bat management
conditions etc in the district consents?
If so the regional consents may not need to cover this.

Thanks

Emma Cowan | RESOURCE OFFICER | Land Development, Resource Use
WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato

Take a look at the work we do

P: +6478586073

M: £6421798277

F: facebook.com/waikatoregion

Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240

Unite
against
COVID-19

To ensure we are doing everything we can to slow down the impact of COVID-19, our offices are currently closed

and our staff are working remotely. If you need health advice or information, call Healthline on 0800 358 5453
or head to covid19.govt.nz.

From: Nicola Laurenson <nicola@laurensonplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 5:06 pm

To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; Emma Cowan

<Emma.Cowan@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Cc: 'Kathryn Drew' <kdrew@bbo.co.nz>; Perry Empson <Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>;

'Ella Makin' <Ella.Makin@waidc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

Good evening all,

It feels like a while since | have touched base — or does it just feel that way?
| hope you are all well.

Is there any update for this work that would assist the progression of the District consents?

Thanks,
Nicola

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
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Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:34 AM

To: 'Emma Cowan' <Emma.Cowan@waikatoregion.govt.nz>

Cc: 'Kathryn Drew' <kdrew@bbo.co.nz>; 'Perry Empson'
<Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; Nicola Laurenson <nicola@laurensonplanning.co.nz>;
'Ella Makin' <Ella.Makin@waidc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

Importance: High

Hi Emma,

| trust you are all set up at home and managing to work — it has been business as usual for us to
date, for which | am very grateful for. Hoping you and your family remain healthy and well while
we wait this time out :)

Kathryn phoned yesterday to say you will be completing the reporting on this one —thank you so
much — | believe we are just waiting on Fiona from Aecom to confirm the additional degraded
wetland area offered for rehabilitation and protection is sufficient to mitigate effects — it would
be great to get an update as to where this is at so | can advise Gleeson.

If you require any information or need to chat about the consent, please just call me or email —
happy to help in any way | can, particularly around coordinating and aligning conditions between
Fill Area 5 consent and district consents, which are ready to go pending ecology and regional
finalisation

Look forward to hearing from you. The latest email re wetland compensation sent to Fiona is
attached fyi.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 4:07 PM

To: 'Kathryn Drew' <kdrew@bbo.co.nz>; '‘Perry Empson'
<Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; 'Ella Makin' <Ella.Makin@waidc.govt.nz>




mailto:Emma.Cowan@waikatoregion.govt.nz

mailto:kdrew@bbo.co.nz

mailto:Perry.Empson@waikatoregion.govt.nz

mailto:nicola@laurensonplanning.co.nz

mailto:Ella.Makin@waidc.govt.nz

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



Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Fiona' <fiona.davies@aecom.com>' <Fiona'
<fiona.davies@aecom.com>>; 'Nicola Laurenson' <nicola@laurensonplanning.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

HI Kathryn, Perry and Ella

Hope you are doing well and adjusting quickly to the crazy new normal —and that your whanau
are well and safe. | wanted to let you know | am working through and keen to use this time to do
whatever | can to assist both clients and council.

Below and attached is response to Fiona from Aecom re EMP and additional compensation, to
which | realised you were not cc’d in.

Kathryn: Would you kindly follow up with Fiona and see when we might know if the EMP is now
accepted on the basis of what is offered? As this is the only outstanding issue, | am hoping to be
able to give Gleeson some good news in the near future :)

Please let me know if there is anything further | can do to assist

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

From: Jamie MacKay <Jamie.MacKay@wildlands.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 12:14 PM

To:

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Gleeson Quarry wetland compensation

Hi Fiona,

Thank you for your comments on the Gleeson Quarry EMP and BMP. | have undertaken some
calculations to attempt to quantify the wetland compensation being offered and | wanted to run
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them past you before updating the report. There are no appropriate locations nearby to recreate
wetland habitat so we are still proposing to restore and improve existing habitat.

| have used the Boffa report and my observations on site to conservatively quantify the loss of
indigenous wetland vegetation at the impact sites. All the wetlands are degraded but they do all
have an indigenous component with FA4 having the highest proportion of indigenous vegetation
in the wetland fringing the pond.

Area Estimated Native
Location (ha) native loss (ha)
FA2 0.05 0.5 0.03
FA3 0.07 0.5 0.04
FA4 0.04 0.7 0.03
Total 0.15 0.09

| then used the wetland management units in our EMP to calculate the amount of indigenous
wetland vegetation currently present in the compensation area, and to estimate the amount of
indigenous wetland vegetation that could be gained through removal of pest plants. For these
calculation | have assumed the maximum proportion of indigenous wetland vegetation that is
achievable is 90%.

Management Area Estimated Native gain through
Unit (ha) native restoration to 90% (ha)
MU2 0.06 0.65 0.01
MU4 0.12 0.8 0.01
Total 0.02

These calculations indicate that our original proposal would result in the loss of 0.07 ha of
indigenous wetland vegetation. Our proposal was to address this shortfall through the protection
and restoration of the headwaters of the stream and wetland complex through fencing, pest
plant control and planting. The total area of habitat to be restored is 2.98 ha. The area is
currently unfenced and stock have access to the stream and wetland. The wetland is dominated
by non-palatable species which suggests that stock are impacting the wetland and there is little
to no indigenous regeneration within the buffer. Preventing stock access to the buffer, the
stream, and the wetland together with planting will reduce runoff into the system and allow
palatable species to regenerate naturally. The gully has been identified as an SNA and |
considered that this holistic approach would provide appropriate compensation for the loss of
degraded wetlands produced by human activity at the impact site. However, quantifying these
benefits will be time consuming and the client is keen to progress this consent as quickly as
possible so we are proposing to extend the compensation area to encompass degraded wetland
downstream of the pond:





The area enclosed within the polygon shown above is approximately 3,000 m2 and a 10 metre
buffer will be provided. The exact dimensions of the additional area will be determined following
a site visit to identify feasible fence locations and wetland extent. The attached image shows the
existing vegetation and it is very clear that the vegetation is dominated by exotic species with a
very minimal indigenous component. If we conservatively assume that 30% of the vegetation is
indigenous, restoring the wetland to 90% indigenous vegetation will provide up to an additional
0.18 ha of indigenous wetland vegetation. This, combined with the 0.03 ha increase in
indigenous wetland vegetation that will be gained through restoration of the wetland upstream
of the pond, gives a total increase in indigenous wetland vegetation of 0.21 ha. Is this an
appropriate restoration ratio?

Responding to your other comments:

1. “The quantum of buffering”

e The buffer to be restored is a minimum of 10 metres width, and up to 20 metres

width (from the wetland or stream edge to the upslope extent of the plantings).
2. “The time it will take to achieve the benefit (temporal lag)”

e Excluding stock will immediately reduce physical damage to the wetland, and direct
nutrient input from stock and runoff. The wetland is expected to rapidly improve in
condition within the first 3-5 years of fencing and restoration works, and will be in
very good condition by 10 years. The benefits of pest plant control and planting in
the adjacent buffer habitats will take longer. The buffer will have good riparian
protection functions within five years of stock exclusion and planting, and will
achieve canopy closure over a similar timeframe. The terrestrial habitats will
provide functioning forest and shrubland habitats for indigenous fauna by 10 years
post establishment.

3. “The likelihood of success”
e With appropriate management, both wetland and terrestrial habitats at the site will





be successfully restored by the methods proposed. Monitoring will be required to
ensure appropriate and regular maintenance is undertaken during the
establishment phase (and interventions such as supplementary plantings and or
additional pest control if required). A suitable and achievable performance measure
for both wetland habitats and the terrestrial buffer is 80% cover with indigenous
species by the end of five years of management.

Please let me know if you require any more information, I’'m in my home office all week if a
phone call is easier.

Kind regards,

Jamie

Dr Jamie MacKay Senior Ecologist, Ecology Team Leader

Wildland Consultants Ltd ph 0064 9 360 6083

Mobile 021 325 272 Email Jamie.MacKay@Wildlands.co.nz Web www.Wildlands.co.nz

12 Nixon Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland 1021, PO Box 46-299, Herne Bay, Auckland 1011; Call Free 0508 945369
Wildlands offices are located in Rotorua, Auckland, Hamilton, Tauranga, Whakatane, Wellington, Christchurch, Dunedin

Providing outstanding ecological services to sustain and improve our environments
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